MARYLAND
/J ENVIRONMENTAL
=ihas SERVICE

Larry Hogan, Governor Roy McGrath, Director/CEO
Boyd K. Rutherford, Lt. Governor John O’Neill, Jr., Deputy Director
May 5, 2017
Kevin Null

Board of Garrett County Commissioners
203 South Fourth Street — Room 207
Qakland, Maryland 21550
knull@garrettcounty.org

Re:  Dredging Evaluation — Deep Creek Lake
MES Contract No. 2-16-3-81

Dear Mr. Null;

The Maryland Environmental Service wishes to extend the term of the above referenced
contract. Accordingly, MES and the Board of Garrett County Commissioners agree to extend
the term of MES Contract No. 2-16-3-81 to December 31, 2017.

All other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain the same. Please print and
sign this original copy. In the interest of expediting this process, please email a scanned copy
(with your signature) to me at jland@menv.com instead of mailing back the hard copy and keep
this original for your files. [If you have any questions, please contact me at 410-729-8516 or
Stephanie Peters at 410-729-8386.

Sincerely,

/legt:a

John S. Landbeck, 111
Manager, Contract Administration

cc: Stephanie Peters
Maura Morris
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